

Tohidul Islam

Mobile Engineer with 8+ years of experience in Flutter (4+ years) and Android Native (4 years). Utilizes strong Data Structures & Algorithms skills to design and deliver elegant solutions for complex mobile applications. A lifelong learner is passionate about contributing and excelling in a fast-paced environment.

EXPERIENCE

MetLife Bangladesh — Sr. Software Engineer Mobile

JANUARY 2023 - MARCH 2024 — 1 yr 3 mos — CONTRACTUAL

Managed the 360 Health mobile team, overseeing the successful development and launch of a comprehensive app catering to millions of users, ensuring seamless functionality and customer satisfaction throughout its deployment.

Telenor Health — Sr. Software Engineer

JULY 2021 - JANUARY 2023 — 1 yr 7 mos — CONTRACTUAL

Led the development and launch of a Grameen digital health app, overseeing feature development, bug fixes, and seamless functionality. Prioritized user satisfaction throughout the deployment process.

Shohoz — Software Engineer

JUNE 2019 - JULY 2021 — 2 yrs 2 mos

Tackling technical challenges and delivering impactful features. Successfully resolved countless bugs, implemented key functionalities like Driver Doctor (problem detection & fixes), and consistently demonstrated dedication.

Venture Solutions & Landknock — Software Engineer

OCTOBER 2018 - MAY 2019 — 8 mos

Develop and maintain an Agent tracking-based app.

ST Solutions — Jr. Software Engineer

JANUARY 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2018 — 1 yr 9 mos

Designed & developed apps for different platforms like Desktop App ([NipponPaint](#)) & Android & iOS app ([Regent Airways](#)).

PROJECTS

HishabX

Small business accounting app simplifies finances with easy expense tracking, customer management, & cloud-based access.

UTF Mall

Users can browse shops, offers, and more before going to the mall.

Adobe XD Plugin - GitHub

Generate dart code from custom-drawn shapes in Adobe XD.

Animated Counter Widget - GitHub

Animated Counter Widget inspired by [clockclock.com](#)

Rayerbag, Dhaka - 1236
(+88) 01913 - 651282

bt.towhid@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#) - itsTowhid

[LeetCode](#) - itsTowhid

[StackOverflow](#) - Towhid

[GitHub](#) - itsTowhid

SKILLS

Languages

Dart, Python, Kotlin, Java, Swift, C

Flutter

BLoC, Riverpod, GetX, Provider, Rive, RxDart, FlutterGen, AutoRoute, GetIt, Platform Channel

Android [Native]

MVVM, MVI, JetPack Components, HILT

Principals & Architecture

SOLID, TDD, Design Patterns, Clean Architecture

Other

Firebase, Git, Socket, WebRTC, Google Maps, Lottie, Django, DRF

CONTESTS & AWARDS

LeetCode, 2022 - present - ([Link](#))
- 1000+ solved

Firefox OS App Challenge, 2015
- Placed 1st (My Salat - Firefox App)

EATL App Development Contest,
2014 - [News Article](#)
- Placed 1st (Secret Treasure - Game)
- Placed 1st (Fill Cart - FB Game)
- Placed 4th (Hajj Wizard - App)

EDUCATION

BSc in CSE [2015] - [NUB](#)

CERTIFICATION

- Machine Learning & Data Science 2019
- [Divine IT](#)
- Mobile App Development (Android)
2016 - [BASIS](#) - [BITM](#)

INTERESTS

CP, ML, MicroController, Walking